NOVEMBER 2013






John Malcolm

From: Terry Zacharias

Sent: November-01-13 9:03 AM

To: Peter Herczakowski

Cc: Chris Keyes; John Malcolm; Richard King
Subject: Heat in office and room # 11

Hi Peter, | know we run into the same problems with excessive heat in the office and room 11 every heating season. |
have to run both boilers to get condensate back and it creates a lot of heat in those to rooms overnight. | can’t leave
windows open overnight to either of the rooms because kids can climb in. So my only alternative is to shut the boilers
off and get complaints about being cold, and then | have to babysit the boilers at start up, adding a ton of water each
time | shut them off and then chemical again. I'm putting in service requests to have fresh air fans installed, that | can
leave on overnight, so these rooms aren’t in the mid 80’s each morning. There should be no problems with freezing
pipes if they are mounted far enough away from heating pipes. Thanks

Terry@Connaught



.



Alma Tholl

e i ——— =y
From: Mike Walter
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 9:39 AM
To: Julie MacRae (julie.macrae@rbe.sk.ca)
Subject: FW: Invitation to the Connaught SCC - please forward

Given the sensitive nature of this request, Chris is seeking direction. I'm not comfortable saying one way or another
without your direction.

Mike Walter

Deputy Director, School Services
Regina Public Schools

(306) 523-3012

Executive Assistant
Karla Kober-Cairns
(306) 523-3025
karla.kober@rbe.sk.ca

From: Chris Keyes

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 9:28 AM

To: Mike Walter; Greg Enion

Cc: Luc Lerminiaux

Subject: FW: Invitation to the Connaught SCC - please forward

From: Amy Petrovitch [mailto:amypetrovitch@hotmail.com]
Sent: November-06-13 8:13 PM

: Invitation to the Connaught SCC - please forward

Please read the email below that | received today and let me know if there are any volunteers to speak at the
event. | will be away this weekend so please let me know by Monday evening if you are interested. We can
discuss what our message is at the meeting on Tuesday.

Thanks,

Amy Petrovitch

Date: Wed, 6 Nov 2013 07:46:58 -0600
Subject: Invitation to the Connaught SCC - please forward



" From: saveourconnaught@gmail.com
To: amypetrovitch@hotmail.com

Dear Connaught School Community Council,

On November 14 at 7:30 p.m., Save Our Connaught Heritage is hosting an information night at the Cathderal
Neighbourhood Centre. The purpose is to bring community members up to speed on where things are at with
the school, including assuring people that Connaught remains open for business. As well, there will be

information about where things are at with community efforts to develop a greater variety of options for the
school.

We would like to invite a parent or community member from the SCC to give greetings and say some words on
behalf of the SCC, to provide a quick run-down of communications with/from the board since last February,
and to answer any questions people may have, to the best of your ability.

We would also like the SCC to invite Connaught School parents, through a newsletter notice or a flyer for
students to take home. Past practice for advertising for non-board sanctioned meetings and events at
Connaught has been for parent volunteers to visit classrooms to distribute notices via the students. (The right
of SCC's to advertise community meetings in this manner was confirmed by the Davin SCC after discussions
with the board office not long ago, in 2008. We can provide the copying).

We also extend the invitation to all SCC members to join us for what will be an evening of positive community-
based conversations about our school and neighbourhood. Thank you very much. We look forward to your

reply.

- Save Our Connaught Heritage



Mike Walter

From: Mike Walter

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 9:39 AM

To: Chris Keyes

Subject: RE: Invitation to the Connaught SCC - please forward
Hi Chris,

Got your phone message as well.
Julie has been in contact with me this morning. I'm following up with her.

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

From: Amy Petrovitch [mailto:amypetrovitch@hotmail,com ]

Sent: November-06-13 8:13 PM
To: e ; Carla Beck; Chris Keyes;

Subject: FW: ion to the Connaught SCC - please forward

SCC,

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
From: saveourconnaught@gmail.com

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

—“
From: carlabeck@sasktel.net
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 12:13 PM
To: Katherine Gagne; Julie MacRae
Subject: Fw: Fwd: school utiliity costs
Good day,

I received the following email recently.

Can we provide this information? How would you like me to proceed?

Carla

From: junbot@sasktel.net

To: carlabeck@sasktel.net
ReplyTo: jbandco@sasktel.net
Subject: Fwd: school utiliity costs
Sent: Nov 5, 2013 7:01 PM

----- Forwarded message from lunbot@sasktel.net -----

Date: Tue, 05 Nov 2013 18:53:43 -0600
From: junbot@sasktel.net

Reply-To: jbandco@sasktel.net
Subject: school utiliity costs

To: carla.beck@sasktel.net

Hi Carla,

I am working on putting together a powerpoint presentation for the information night on November 14th. | have some
interesting statistics from our tour of the historic schools in Moose Jaw. This led me wonder if you would be able to help
me obtain some information regarding utility costs for schools here in Regina. Is it possible that you could provide me
with the annual total utilites costs for Connaught, Davin, Douglas Park and Arcola School? | don't need a breakdown of
the costs. | just need total annual costs for all utilites. Heat, power, telephone, internet,etc. Do you think that you will be
able to get this information for me? Any information would be greatly appreciated.

| hope to see you on the 14th. Thank you in advance for any help that you maybe able to provide.

June

----- End forwarded message -----






From: Katherine & Dean Gagne <gagne@myaccess.ca>

To: carla beck <carlabeck@sasktel.net>
Sent: Thu, 07 Nov 2013 15:46:38 -0000 (GMT)
Subject: Fwd: SOC info

Carla,

I see you have been copied, I am wondering if they have approached you at all about speaking or
meeting with them. I am not sure the SCC is in the best position to bring an update or speak on
behalf of the board. I want to make sure they are getting accurate information as to what is
happening and where things are at. Have you been able to update the SCC? Do you feel any
action is needed. When do we meet with your subdivision SCC's?

Katherine

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Katherine & Dean Gagne" <gagne@mvaccess.ca>

To: "Dale West" <kennethdwest@gmail.com>, "Kathleen O'Reilly"
<kathleenoreilly@sasktel.net>, "carla beck" <carlabeck(@sasktel.net>, "cindywork"
<cindy_work@hotmail.com>, "Aleana Young" <aleana.m.young@gmail.com>, "Jane Ekong"
<ekong2012@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 7,2013 9:44:23 AM

Subject: SOC info

Trustees,

FYI only (no action needed) - Here is some communication that was forwarded to me through
the Principal of Connaught. Just keeping you aware of what is going on in the Connaught
community.

Katherine

Begin forwarded message:
From: Amy Petrovitch < amypetrovitch hotmail.com >

Date: November 6, 2013 at 8:13:22 PM CST
, "' carlabeck@sasktel.net " <

To: "
carlabeck@sasktel.net >, Chris Keyes < chris.keves@rbe.sk.ca >, M

rdumontuph@sasktel.net " <

ahoo.com

" < searndt03@yahoo.com oy &



Subject: FW: Invitation to the Connaught SCC - please forward

SCC,

Please read the email below that I received today and let me know if there are any volunteers to
speak at the event. 1 will be away this weekend so please let me know by Monday evening if
you are interested. We can discuss what our message is at the meeting on Tuesday.

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

On November 14 at 7:30 p.m., Save Our Connaught Heritage is hosting an information night at
the Cathderal Neighbourhood Centre. The purpose is to bring community members up to speed
on where things are at with the school, including assuring people that Connaught remains open
for business. As well, there will be information about where things are at with community efforts
to develop a greater variety of options for the school.

We would like to invite a parent or community member from the SCC to give greetings and say
some words on behalf of the SCC, to provide a quick run-down of communications with/from
the board since last February, and to answer any questions people may have, to the best of your
ability.

We would also like the SCC to invite Connaught School parents, through a newsletter notice or a
flyer for students to take home. Past practice for advertising for non-board sanctioned meetings
and events at Connaught has been for parent volunteers to visit classrooms to distribute notices
via the students. (The right of SCC's to advertise community meetings in this manner was
confirmed by the Davin SCC after discussions with the board office not long ago, in 2008. We
can provide the copying).

We also extend the invitation to all SCC members to join us for what will be an evening of
positive community-based conversations about our school and neighbourhood. Thank you very

much. We look forward to your reply.

- Save Our Connaught Heritage



Alma Tholl

— =
From: carlabeck@sasktel.net
Sent: Saturday, November 09, 2013 10:39 AM
To: Katherine Gagne; Julie MacRae
Subject: Communication of SCC/trustee meetings

Hi there,

I hope that you are enjoying the long weekend.

This is not a matter of immediate importance, it can wait until next week.

I am wondering how the SCC/ trustee meetings are being communicated to the SCCs?

The reason | ask is that the Conna ught SCCis planning a potluck/meeting on Dec.3--the same time as our Subdivision 5
meeting at Scott.

Carla
Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless handheld






From: Trish Elliott

To: - H
Subject: Connaught info night
Date: Saturday, November 09, 2013 10:44:23 AM

Connaught information night!

What's happening with the campaign to save Regina’s oldest public school? Save Qur Connaught
Heritage is holding a coffee, dessert and public information night at the Cathedral Neighbourhood
Centre on Thursday, Nov. 14 at 7:30 p.m. The evening will include a presentation by building

Raffle prizes and dessert bar are provided by Chocolates by Bernard Callebaut, Dessart Sweets,
Canada Safeway, andCathedral Bakery, but don’t be shy to bring your own baking. As always,
children are welcome!

Please forward this message through your networks!

www.saveourconnaught.ca






From: Julie MacRae

To: carlabeck@sasktel.net
Subject: Re: Communication of SCC/trustee meetings
Date: Saturday, November 09, 2013 5:13:17 PM

Just sent the list:) and it is rainy and dreary! Good day for a book and a fireplace and luckily I have
both :)

]

Director of Education
Regina Public Schools

Relentlessly Pursuing Success
On Nov 9, 2013, at 12:59 PM, "carlabeck@sasktel.net" <carlabeck@sasktel.net> wrote:

Thanks for checking. I just spoke to Davin's SCC chair and he was unaware of the meeting on the 3rd
as well.

If we were to get the list of SCC chair's contact info., perhaps the remaining trustees could send out a
reminder ourselves,

Again, no expectation this be dealt with before next week.

Hope it is warmer there,

Carla

------ Original Message------

From: Julie MacRae

To: carlabeck@sasktel.net

Subject: Re: Communication of SCC/trustee meetings

Sent: Nov 9, 2013 11:26 AM

Hi Carla:

There have been a number of emails sent to principals by Alma reminding them and asking them to
promote the dates at the SCC meetings and in their newsletters. I will verify on Tuesday how many and
that Chris received them. Principals were also informed verbally by me personally back in Sept, of the
Board's intention to hold these, although not the specific dates.

I know why you raise the concern however.......

Julie

Director of Education
Regina Public Schools

Relentlessly Pursuing Success

On Nov 9, 2013, at 8:39 AM, "carlabeck@sasktel.net" <carlabeck@sasktel.net> wrote:
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

The reason 1 ask is that the Connaught SCC is planning a potluck/meeting on Dec.3--the same time as
our Subdivision 5 meeting at Scott. .

Carla
Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless handheld

Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless handheld



Debra Burnett

—
From: Dan Van Buekenhout
Sent: November-12-13 9:45 AM
To: Debra Burnett
Subject: Connaught
Attachments: photo.JPG; ATT701950.txt

Some interesting graffiti at Connaught. Seems to be copying Banksy style.

We will have it removed today.






From: Amy Petrovitch

To: carlabeck@sasktel.net
Subject: We are in subdivision 5!!
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 8:37:12 PM

OH! We're in subdivision 5!! Great! | hope we receive notice right away if the SCC is
supposed to be there so | can reschedule our December meeting.

Amy

Subject: Re: Potluck and SCC Meeting Invitation

To: amypetrovitch@hotmail.com; aleana.m.young@gmail.com
From: carlabeck@sasktel.net

Date: Wed, 13 Nov 2013 05:07:19 +0000

Hi Amy,

First of all, thank you for the invitation.

| am afraid that we have suffered a communication break down regarding the 3rd of
December.

We (trustees) are scheduled to be at the Subdivision 5 SCC/Trustee meeting at Scott that
same night at the same time.

If there is another night that | could come out and hear from the SCC and take questions, |
would welcome it. However, | cannot make it on the 3rd.

| am truly sorry for this miscommunication.

Carla
Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless handheld

From: Amy Petrovitch <amypetrovitch@hotmail.com>
Date: Tue, 12 Nov 2013 22:49:25 -0600

To: carlabeck@sasktel.net<carlabeck@sasktel.net>;
aIeana.m.young@gmail.com<aleana.m.young@gmailcom:-
Subject: Potluck and SCC Meeting Invitation

Good Evening,



On behalf of Ecole Connaught School Community Council, | would like to extend our
invitation to attend our next meeting on Tuesday, December 3rd in the nutrition room in the
lower level of Connaught school. The SCC is planning on meeting at 6:00 for a potluck with
the official meeting to start at 7:00 and are hoping that you will be able to attend so that
we can all get to know each other better and so that we can learn more about the reasons
why our Heritage Designation motion was denied. Please be assured that only SCC
members will be in attendance.

In the event that you are unable to attend this event, we hope that we will be able to
connect with you in the future.

Thank you,
Amy Petrovitch

SCC Chair
Ecole Connaught Community School

(I have bec's this to the SCC members as | wish them to see what | have written but have not
asked for permission to share their email addresses)



Alma Tholi

From: "Julie MacRae" <julie.macrae@rbe.sk.ca>

Date: Wed, 13 Nov 2013 21:19:06 -0600

To: Amy Petrovitch{amypeirovitch@hotmail.com>

Ce: <carlabeck@sasktel.nct>; <gagne@accesscomm.ca>
Subject: Re: Letter to the Regina Public School Board

Thank you Amy. I wil] bring this forward to the agenda committee for consideration :
Julie

Director of Education
Regina Public Schools

Relentlessly Pursuing Success

On Nov 13, 2013, at 8:47 PM, "Amy Petrovitch" <amypetrovitch@hotmail.com> wrote:

Good Evening Julie,

Thank you,

Amy Petrovitch

Chair, School Community Counci]
Ecole Connaught Community School
<November Motion to RBE.doc>



November 13, 2013

Julie MacRae
Regina Public School Board

Julie.macrae(wrbe.sk.ca

Dear Ms. MacRae,

The Ecole Connaught School Community Council would like to foster more communication
between the Regina Public School Board and School Community Councils. Therefore, the
following motion was passed by the School Community Council last evening:

“The School Community Council of Ecole Connaught Community School would like the
Regina Public School Board to directly give the earliest possible notice to all School

Community Councils, which are directly affected, or are expected to have an interest in any
agenda item of the Regina Public School Board.”

We look forward to finding out when this motion will be presented on the School Board’s
agenda and hope for a positive outcome on this matter.

Sincerely,

Amy Petrovitch
Chair, School Community Council
Ecole Connaught Community School

c.c.  Katherine Gagne, Chair, Regina Public School Board Trustees
Carla Beck, Vice-Chair, Trustee, Subdivision 5



Alma Tholl

From: Alma Tholl

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 2:13 PM
To: Julie MacRae

Subject: phone message

Hi Julie,

When you are done with the news conference could you please call myself or Suz regarding a call received from an angry
individual in the Connaught area in regards to the censorship of Save our Connaught meeting that was not allowed to
be “advertised” through the school.

Thanks...

Alma Tholl

Executive Assistant
Office of the Director
Regina Public Schools

T: 306-523-3017
alma.tholl@rbe.sk.ca







Alma Tholl

From: Katherine & Dean Gagne <gagne@myaccess.ca>

Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2013 3:28 PM

To: Julie MacRae

Subject: Connaught please resend

Julie,

Would you please resend Amy from Connaught's email about the motion they passed at the SCC last week.
Thanks,

KG






From: Katherine & Dean Gagne <gagne@myaccess.ca>
To: Julie MacRae <julie.macrae@rbe.sk.ca>

Sent: Wed, 20 Nov 2013 15:43:34 -0000 (GMT)
Subject: Fwd: Information request

Here's is Carla's response to my query. FYI.
KG

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: carlabeck@sasktel.net

To: "Katherine & Dean Gagne" <gagne@myaccess.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 8:35:12 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Information request

Hi Katherine,

I only caught the last bit, mostly the question and answer portion. I do not think that anything
was revealed that we do not already know.

There was a lot of support for the heritage building.

They would still like access to the building to assess the condition to a further degree. Iasked a
question about the time and money it would take to complete an ultrasaound that June spoke of.
The cost was $2000 I believe and the time was under 6 hours.

They were also very upset about what they percieved as blocking of information, particulary
that hand bills were not allowed to go home with children regarding the event.

That is all I can recall right now.

Carla

On Wed, 20 Nov 2013 04:06:38 +0000 (GMT), Katherine & Dean Gagne
<gagne(@myaccess.ca> wrote:

Carla,

> Just wondering if there was any information shared at the meeting that
> would impact the board? Or any strategies revealed?

> Katherine

> e Forwarded Message -----

> From: "saveourconnaught" <saveourconnaught@gmail.com>
> To: "Carla Beck" <carlabeck@sasktel.net>

> Cc: "Director" <Julie.MacRae@rbe.sk.ca>, "Katherine Gagne"




> <gagne(@accesscomm.ca>
> Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:52:46 AM

> Subject: Information request
- 2

>
>

> Dear Trustee Beck, In correspondence with supporters of Connaught
> School, trustee Aleana Young alluded to the existence of an engineer's
> report on Connaught School that would appear to be new information. We
> are writing to request a copy of this or any other reports pertaining

> to Connaught's structural condition that have been generated after the
> initial facility audit and opinion of cost letter that were included

> with P3's feasibility report. Having attended the latter half of the

> Connaught information night held at the neighbourhood centre on

> Thursday , I'm sure you would have noticed that the room was full to
> capacity and that community interest in addressing and securing the

> school's future is rising rather than dissipating. Therefore it is

> more important than ever to have full public disclosure of all

> documents and discussions relating to our school and its future. We

> look forward to hearing from you on this matter as soon as possible.

> Thank you very much. - Save Our Connaught Heritage

> www.saveourconnaught.ca




From: Katherine & Dean Gagne <gagne@myaccess.ca>
To:

Sent: Thu, 21 Nov 2013 13:59:20 -0000 (GMT)
Subject: Re: Question for School Board Forum

Thank you for your inquiry. In response to the particulars of your situation, I have asked one of
our senior administrators to be in touch with you as there may be nuances I am unaware of.

In general, boundaries are established to try and distribute population appropriately for the
capacity of the neighborhood school. They are reviewed and sometimes adjusted because school
populations ebb and flow as a result of decisions made by parents over which the Board has no
control: we don't get to decide where people buy or build.

Transportation service is provided to students who live far enough from a school to need the
service: we establish walk limits to apply consistency because we are not funded to transport
everyone.

I trust you will get a more detailed response once Mr. Luc Lerminaux, Superintendent RPS is in
touch with you. Please do not hesitate to be back in touch if you have remaining questions.

Katherine Gagne
Chairman Regina Board of Education

----- Original Message -----

From: '
To: gagne@accesscomm.ca

Cec: "dan florizone" <dan.florizone@gov.sk.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20,2013 10:16:56 PM
Subject: Question for School Board Forum

Hi Katherine,

I am unable to attend the school board forum on December 3rd. I would like to ask the School
Board a question and was directed to you in order to voice my concern. Thank you for helping
me to raise my question with the Board.

I would like the Board to describe the rationale for Regina's public school boundaries, including
boundaries for busing. My observation is that s chools in Regina are bounded by geographic
landmarks that appear arbitrary and unrelated to population data or density (or geometry).

I'understand that boundaries are fiecessary to encourage students to enrol in their nearest school.
I notice, however, that students are not bused to their nearest school. Instead, they are bused to
the nearest school in their zone. In our case, w e live a 5 minute drive from our nearest school



(Ecole Connaught) but we are zoned to a school that is 45 minutes away on a school bus
(Massey), and is not in my neighbourhood.

Here is my question:

If families are being encouraged to enrol children in their closest school (according to the School
Board website), why is there no assurance of transportation to the nearest school?

The people who manage bus services should have the discretion to enable students to attend their
nearest school. 1 find g overnment's recent commitment to put students first very promising. I
am hopeful that our growing population and discussions about our school facilities will result in
a renewed, deliberate focus on the interests of children.

Thank you



From: Amy Petrovitch

To: Aleana Young

Cc: carlabeck@sasktel.net

Subject: RE: Potluck and SCC Meeting Invitation - New Date
Date: Thursday, November 21, 2013 8:39:19 PM

Hi Aleana,

| am sorry to hear that you will not be able to make our December 10th meeting. Please
provide us with some dates in the New Year that you are free.

Thank you,

Amy Petrovitch

Date: Thu, 21 Nov 2013 11:34:55 -0600

Subject: Re: Potluck and SCC Meeting Invitation - New Date
From: aleana.m.young@gmail.com

To: amypetrovitch@hotmail.com

CC: carlabeck@sasktel.net

Dear Amy,

My apologies but | am unable to attend on the 10th. There is a SCC forum taking place that
evening for my subdivision. Please pass along my regrets to your SCC.

Thank you,

Aleana

On Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at 7:51 PM, Amy Petrovitch <amypetrovitch@hotmail.com> wrote:

- Good Evening,

- On behalf of Ecole Connaught School Community Council, | would like to

- extend our invitation to attend our next meeting which is now taking place on

- Tuesday, December 10th in the nutrition room in the lower level of Connaught
school. We have moved the date in order to allow us to be able to attend the

- Board of Education/School Community Council Forum 2013-14. The SCC is
planning on meeting at 6:00 for a potluck with the official meeting to start at



7:00 and are hoping that you will be able to attend so that we can all get to
- know each other better and so that we can learn more about the reasons why

. our Heritage Designation motion was denied. Please be assured that only SCC
' members will be in attendance.

|
|
" In the event that you are unable to attend this event, we hope that we will be
! able to connect with you in the future and that you will be able to supply us

. with a few dates that do work for the both of you.

I

| Thank you,

' Amy Petrovitch

| SCC Chair

| Ecole Connaught Community School

|

. (I'have bec's this to the SCC members as | wish them to see what | have
- written but have not asked for permission to share their email addresses)



Debra Burnett

=}
From: Ron Christie
Sent: November-25-13 12:02 PM
To: Debra Burnett
Subject: RE: Information request - Connaught

There have been no new reports beyond the Kenyon and BBK reports done in August. Kenyon has requested wall core
samples be taken and this work is scheduled for the Christmas break.

From: Debra Burnett

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 11:16 AM
To: Ron Christie

Subject: FW: Information request - Connaught
Importance: High

Ron,

As you can see from the e-mails below the Save Our Connaught group has requested copies of structural
reports.

I have the BBK report and Kenyon’s August monitoring report.

Are there any other structural reports that have been generated since the P3A Feasibility Study? Is there
another Kenyon monitoring report? It is important that we provide everything that we have that is responsive
to their request.

I should respond by the end of the week.

Thanks!

Debra

From: Julie MacRae

Sent: November-20-13 12:10 PM
To: Katherine Gagne; Dale West
Cc: Debra Burnett

Subject: Fwd: Information request

EXI

Director of Education
Regina Public Schools

Relentlessly Pursuing Success
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Julie MacRae" <julie.macrae@rbe.sk.ca>
Date: November 20, 2013 at 12:07:16 PM CST
To: "Carla Beck" <carlabeck@sasktel.net>

Ce: "Katherine Gagne" <gagne@accesscomm.ca>
Subject: Re: Information request

I will look for direction from the Board, while having Debra check out the legalities. Not sure if FOI applies or
how.

1



Julie

Director of Education
Regina Public Schools

Relentlessly Pursuing Success

On Nov 20, 2013, at 10:31 AM, ncarlabeck@sasktel.net" <carlabeck(@sasktel.net> wrote:

Are we able to provide? They will file a FOI request for same at the end of this week.

Carla
Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless handheld

From: saveourconnaught <saveourconnaught@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, 19 Nov 2013 08:52:46 -0600

To: Carla Beck<carlabeck(@sasktel.net>

Ce: Director<Julie.MacRae@rbe.sk.ca>; Katherine Gagne<gagne(@accesscomm.ca>
Subject: Information request

Dear Trustee Beck,

In correspondence with supporters of Connaught School, trustee Aleana Young alluded to the existence of an
engineer's report on Connaught School that would appear to be new information. We are writing to request a
copy of this or any other reports pertaining to Connaught's structural condition that have been generated after
the initial facility audit and opinion of cost letter that were included with P3's feasibility report.

Having attended the latter half of the Connaught information ni ght held at the neighbourhood centre on
Thursday, I'm sure you would have noticed that the room was full to capacity and that community interest in
addressing and securing the school's future is rising rather than dissipating. Therefore it is more important than
ever to have full public disclosure of all documents and discussions relating to our school and its future.

We look forward to hearing from you on this matter as soon as possible. Thank you very much.

- Save Our Connaught Heritage

www.saveourconnaught.ca




From: Amy Petrovitch

To: carlabeck@sasktel.net; aleana.m.voung@amail.com
Subject: RE: Potluck and SCC Meeting Invitation - New Date
Date: Thursday, November 28, 2013 9:14:13 PM

Hi

!

| was hoping that you would supply me with a few dates besides Tuesdays that would work
for the both of you but I guess | didn't make that clear in my message. Sorry about that! :)
I'll discuss meeting on another night with the rest of the SCC at our next meeting to see
what they want to do. Can you both see if there is another day of the week in January or
February that would work?

Amy

From: carlabeck@sasktel.net

To: aleana.m.young@gmail.com; amypetrovitch@hotmail.com
Subject: Re: Potluck and SCC Meeting Invitation - New Date
Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2013 07:03:25 -0600

Hi Amy,

Thank you for changing the date. As Aleana mentioned we do have an SCC meeting at
Campbell that night. | could try to make both again, but they are running until about
8:40pm or so.

I know that Tuesdays work well for the SCC. Tuesdays also happen to be the date that we
have all of our Board meetings and it is the night that we have attempted to schedule many

of our other meetings (ie. SCC/Trustee meetings).

| also have Transition House Board meetings on Tuesdays, so | truly only rarely have a free
Tuesday.

In December, the only Tuesday | have available is the 24th. | do not have a single free
Tuesday in January.

| would really like to make it our to a meeting, however if it must be on a Tuesday that will
be problematic.

Please let me know if there is any day of the week other than Tuesday that might work.



Carla

On Wed, 20 Nov 2013 19:51:01 -0600, Amy Petrovitch <amypetrovitch@hotmail.com>
wrote:

Good Evening,

On behalf of Ecole Connaught School Community Council, | would like to extend our
invitation to attend our next meeting which is now taking place on Tuesday, December
10th in the nutrition room in the lower level of Connaught school. We have moved the
date in order to allow us to be able to attend the Board of Education/School Community
Council Forum 2013-14. The SCC is planning on meeting at 6:00 for a potluck with the
official meeting to start at 7:00 and are hoping that you will be able to attend so that we
can all get to know each other better and so that we can learn more about the reasons
why our Heritage Designation motion was denied. Please be assured that only SCC
members will be in attendance.

In the event that you are unable to attend this event, we hope that we will be able to
connect with you in the future and that you will be able to supply us with a few dates that
do work for the both of you.

Thank you,
Amy Petrovitch

SCC Chair
Ecole Connaught Community School

(I have bcc's this to the SCC members as | wish them to see what | have written but have
not asked for permission to share their email addresses)




From: Amy Petrovitch

To: carlabeck@sasktel.net
Subject: RE: Info Requested
Date: Thursday, November 28, 2013 9:15:51 PM

Thanks Carla - Trish and | have taken a look and | have also found another map in one of the
Connaught reports although that one does not seem to show the catchment areas for
busing, only for the subdivision itself.

Amy

From: carlabeck@sasktel.net

To: amypetrovitch@hotmail.com
Subject: Re: Info Requested

Date: Tue, 26 Nov 2013 06:20:48 -0600
Hi Amy,

The link to the maps is below. Follow the links along the right hand side of the page.

htto:f/www.rbe.sk.ca/our~schools/attendance-boundaries

Let me know if this works or not, literally or figuratively.
Cheers,
Carla

On Wed, 20 Nov 2013 20:19:59 -0600, Amy Petrovitch <amypetrovitch@hotmail.com>
wrote:

Hi Carla,

Are you able to provide me with a map of catchment areas and busing for subdivision 5 before the meeting in
December 3rd?

Amy




<Actual enrolment.xls>



